Republic of the Philippines Province of Ilocos Norte SBO-009-0 **MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS** OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE FIFTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE 10<sup>TH</sup> SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL SESSION HALL, SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE ON THE 29TH DAY OF MAY, 2017 AT 10:20 O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING. PRESENT: Hon. Edistio P. Valdez, Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer; Hon. Angel Miguel L. Hernando, Member: Hon. Ariel B. Villa, Member: Hon. Efren C. Butay, Member; Hon. Norberto S. Dadiz, Jr., Member: Hon. Manuel D. Coloma, Sr., Member: Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr., Member: Hon. Linda E. Badua, Member/Liga ng mga Barangay President. **ON OFFICIAL-BUSINESS:** Hon. Domingo C. Ambrocio, Jr., Member. ABSENT: Hon. Orlando B. Badua, Member (On Vacation-Leave). **"RESOLUTION NO. 2017-145** A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SINCEREST SYMPATHY AND HEARTFELT CONDOLENCES OF THE PEOPLE OF SAN NICOLAS TO THE BEREAVED FAMILY OF THE LATE RETIRED POLICE INSPECTOR NESTOR A. TOLENTINO OF BARANGAY 2, SAN BALTAZAR, SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE WHEREAS, this Necrological Service is to honor and pay our last homage to a retired Police Inspector in the person of Nestor A. Tolentino of Barangay 2, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte; WHEREAS, the death of retired Police Inspector Nestor A. Tolentino brought a pall of gloom not only to his family, but also to his friends, relatives, contemporaries and the officials and employees of the Municipal Government of San Nicolas; WHEREAS, the late Police Inspector Nestor A. Tolentino who literally dedicated his entire life to his profession is a staunch advocate of peace and order and instrumental for the enhancement of community relations and promotion of vigilance among the barangay officials especially the peacekeeping forces; WHEREAS, his devotion to his profession is commendable and worthy of emulation, thus, it is but fitting and proper to accord him great respect and honor; Most of all, he is a kind person and had been a family man, providing support and care to his wife and children, his relatives and to people who are in need; WHEREAS, our municipality shall always remember the patriotism of Police Inspector Nestor A. Tolentino, the likes of whom we shall not have the privilege to know and see him again for a long time; NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as it is hereby resolved by the Sangguniang Bayan in session to express the sincerest sympathy and heartfelt condolences of the people of San Nicolas, llocos Norte to the Bereaved Family. RESOLVED FURTHER to transcribe a copy of this resolution and furnish same to the bereaved family as a concrete manifestation of the San Nicoleños' heartfelt condolences. On motion of Member Ariel B. Villa, duly seconded, the foregoing resolution was unanimously approved. CARRIED." I hereby certify to the correctness of the foregoing resolution. ENRIQUE P. ULEP, JR. Secretary to the Sangguniang Bayan I ATTESTED: EDISTIO P. VALDEZ Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer **APPROVED:** ALFREDO P. VALDEZ, JR., M.D. Municipal Mayor